
COUNTY OF DEL NORTE COUNTY 
County Clerk/Recorder/Registrar of Voters 

Alissia D. Northrup 
981 H Street, Suite 160 

Crescent City, CA 95531 
Phone: 707-464-7216 

Fax: 707-465-0321 

AGENDA DATE: April 12, 2022 

TO: Del Norte County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Del Norte County Registrar of Voters, Alissia Northrup %A��rif 
SUBJECT: Certification of the results of petition to repeal Measure R. 

RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: It is requested that the attached certification of 

the results of the petition to Repeal Measure R be accepted by the Del Norte County Board of 
Supervisors. 

Discussion/Summary: 
The petition attempting to Repeal Measure R was submitted and has been found to be sufficient to 
be placed on the June 07, 2022 Primary Election ballot. 

ALTERNATIVE: 

FINANCING: 

Due to this being a citizen's initiative that was found to be sufficient the County will be responsible 
for the cost of placing on the June ballot. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT 
This section meets Choose an item. of the following outcome measures for children 
in Del Norte County: 

oChildren ready for and succeeding in school. 

DChildren and youth are healthy and preparing for adulthood. 

oFamilies are economically self-sufficient. 

Df amilies are safe, stable and nurturing. 














